
 

 
 
 
 

Request for Proposals (RFP) under HMGP-4339-DR-PR 
Professional Services for Consulting and Quality Control  

(Storm Water Systems in Puerto Rico) 
RFP No.: HMGP-4339-0005-RFP 02 

March 11, 2019 
 

Answers to Questions Received by deadline March 08, 2019 
 

Potential 
Proponent 

Question No. Question (as submitted) Received on Answer 

A 1 1.A: If the Consultant is required to 
participate during the 
implementation of the updated 
regulation, does it 
include the training stage and 
beyond? 

03/8/2019 No, the training stage and 
beyond is not included 

A 2 2.A: Does Quality Control (QC) imply 
that the Consultant take 
responsibility of the product's 
quality? Shouldn’t 
QA/QC be intrinsic of the Company 
elaborating such a product? 

03/8/2019 The Consultant will provide to 
the PRPB his expertise in the 
topics explained in the RFP 02  
to make sure the PRPB resulting 
product is a quality product and 
attends all requested in the RFP 
01   
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Potential 
Proponent 

Question No. Question (as submitted) Received on Answer 

A 3 4.A: Will the proposal be submitted 
only in PDF format? Are no hard 
copy or copies required? 

03/8/2019 Only pdf  

A 4 4.B: The proposal submission 
deadline date as shown of the Table 
1 is not consistent with 4.A and 6.C. 
Please confirm it is March 15, 2019. 

3/8/2019 The deadline is March 15, 2019. 
The selection will be on March 
22, 2019 unless otherwise 
specified 

A 5 7.C: Please clarify the Price Proposal 
Item in Table 2. The "Price Proposal 
table" provided in the Appendix has 
two columns: Item, and Hourly Rate. 
It does not provide for computing a 
total amount for the proposal. Can 
this table be expanded to five 
columns: Such as: Item, Resource, 
Hours, Hourly Rate and Total? 

3/8/2019 Yes   

A 6 Related to the above. Will the items 
(tasks) be: advise, review and quality 
control? If not, can we have a list of 
specific items the PB expects? 

3/8/2019 Refer to section 2A of the RFP: 
This RFP is issued by the PRPB. 
The purpose of this RFP is to 
solicit proposals from interested 
and qualified consultant or 
consulting companies to provide 
professional engineering advice 
to the PRPB throughout the 
regulation development process 
and review and do the quality 
control to the documents that 
will be developed. 

A 7 9.B: Items 2) to 6): Can these items 
be covered with a signed self-
certification statement? If not, what 

3/8/2019 Yes for Items 2) to 6) 
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Potential 
Proponent 

Question No. Question (as submitted) Received on Answer 

are the specific documents expected 
in each item? 

A 8 Our company bid for the previous 
RFP as subcontractors of another 
firm; we have not been selected. 
Does this result in a conflict of 
interest if we participate in this bid?. 

3/8/2019 No 

A 9 In the event that some items in the 
scope of work may require expertize 
beyond that available in Puerto Rico, 
would it be acceptable to include an 
expert from the U.S. mainland? 
 

3/8/2019 Section 9D about subcontractors 
states that No subcontractors 
are allowed under this RFP. 
If no subcontract is involved, yes 

A 10 Will the consultant be required to 
work in an office other than his, such 
as: the Planning Board office or the 
office of the Company elaborating 
the Manual? 

3/8/2019 No but meetings must be 
attended in person at the PRPB 
facilities and via conference call 
as indicated in the RFP. 

 


